From: Jerry Kontos

To: Sandra R. Keeney; Mary Beth Tew

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: 1520 Doune Street - Reasonable Accommodation Request - Continuance to February 7,
2022

Date: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:56:58 PM

Thank you.

Jerry

Anargiros "Jerry" N. Kontos
Deputy City Attorney

P.O. Box 2511
Winston-Salem, NC 27102
(336) 747-7407
jerrynk@cityofws.org

Partnering to Provide Creative Legal Solutions
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission has been sent by a lawyer. It may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized
to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please delete this message and any attachments from
your system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent
transmission. There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege, including the
attorney-client privilege, that may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: greg heafner <gsheafner@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Jerry Kontos <jerrynk@cityofws.org>

Cc: J. Paul Molloy <paul.molloy@oxfordhouse.org>; katgibson <kathleen.gibson@oxfordhouse.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 1520 Doune Street - Reasonable Accommodation Request - Continuance to
February 7, 2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jerry

As we discussed, Oxford House consents to the City's request to continue
the hearing on Oxford House's request for a reasonable accommodation to
February of next year.

Oxford House's consent it based on your assertion that the continuance is
at no prejudice to Oxford House, and any enforcement action by the City


mailto:jerrynk@CITYOFWS.ORG
mailto:SANDRARK@CITYOFWS.ORG
mailto:MARYET@CITYOFWS.ORG
mailto:jerrynk@cityofws.org

remains stayed.

Greg Heafner

Gregory Alan Heafner, PA
1510 Twisted Oak Drive
Chapel Hill, NC 27516
Phone (919) 967-3800

gsheafner@bellsouth.net

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal
and state law governing electronic communications and may contain
confidential and legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply
immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.

On Wednesday, February 24, 2021, 12:29:10 PM EST, Jerry Kontos <jerrynk@cityofws.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Heafner,

This email is to confirm our mutual understanding that the hearing regarding the above request will be
continued to the February 7, 2022 meeting of City Council.

Regards,

Jerry Kontos

Anargiros "Jerry" N. Kontos
Deputy City Attorney

P.O. Box 2511
Winston-Salem, NC 27102

(336) 747-7407

jerrynk@cityofws.org

Partnering to Provide Creative Legal Solutions
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission has been sent by a lawyer. It may contain
information that is confidential, privileged, proprietary, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, print, retain,
copy or disseminate this message, any part of it, or any attachments.

If you have received this message in error, please delete this message and any attachments from your
system without reading the content and notify the sender immediately of the inadvertent transmission.
There is no intent on the part of the sender to waive any privilege, including the attorney-client privilege,
that may attach to this communication. Thank you for your cooperation.

City of Winston-Salem
ONE TEAM
Committed to Excellence

All e-mails including attachments sent to and from this address are subject to being released to the media and the public in accordance
with the North Carolina Public Records Law.



